

SOLICITOR:**MOTION: Al Cwynar****SECOND: Earl Shamp****MOTION CARRIED****TO CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE POTTER/CENTER TOWNSHIP LINE UNTIL NEXT MONTH.**

Mr. Jones reported the Center Twp. Board of Supervisors is requesting a meeting with the Potter Twp. Board to discuss the township line. It was agreed upon by the Board that Mr. Cwynar will meet with them to discuss this. Mr. Jones will schedule the meeting.

Mr. Jones reminded the Supervisors the Floodplain Ordinance needs to be enacted by our August 12th meeting. He presented a draft of the Ordinance to them last month. It is the one Linda Rhodes recommended for our area. Mr. Jones recommended the Zoning Officer be the administrator of the Ordinance and have the Zoning Hearing Board decide on any variances. Mr. Jones will contact Ms. Rhodes to discuss our final draft of the Ordinance.

MOTION: Earl Shamp**SECOND: Al Cwynar****MOTION CARRIED****TO APPROVE THE ADVERTISING OF THE FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE.****ENGINEER:**

Mr. Sell presented the revised zoning maps to the Township.

Mr. Sell presented minutes to the meeting between Ms. Matsco, Mr. Sell and the PA DEP on the discussion of the Act 537 Potter Plan

He has reviewed the PA DEP Sewage Planning Module for the Shell Appalachia LLC. It is ready for the Supervisors' approval. The Supervisors have questions concerning some of the wording of the Plan. Ms. Matsco wanted to know the meanings of the tables that Shell submitted to the Supervisors. The Board is questioning when is capacity available? What does the term "peak construction" mean? Is this after the construction of the sewage and water lines or the Shell petrochemical plant? Mr. Jones told the Board there is a start date in the agreement. The Supervisors would like a copy of the Developer's Agreement between the Center Twp. Sewage Authority and Shell. Mr. Jones will request a copy through the Right-to-Know law.

The Board is arranging a meeting with Shell Representatives on June 24 at 6pm to discuss development at the site.

POLICE DEPARTMENT:

Ms. Matsco and Chief Kramer are arranging a meeting with the residents of 165 Mowry Road to discuss some complaints the Township has received.

FIRE DEPARTMENT:

The Fire Department is at the Raccoon Twp. Firemen's Fair this week. They are operating games there. We encourage our residents to attend this event and support our Fire Department.

INTERN REPORT:

Kevin Kisow gave an update on his internship project. He has created maps showing the proposed property purchase by Shell Appalachia, LLC and a map showing the hiking and biking trails throughout the Township. He is working with our Game Commissioner Matt Kramer at the Tank Farm to post the area for unauthorized motorized vehicles and to document any incidents that occur while he is there. Signs have been posted – no motorized vehicles.

Ms. Matsco suggested that we contact the Ohio River Trails Council about setting up a booth at the Gear & Cheer event on July 19th to promote the Tank Farm in Beaver County. She also suggested we contact the PA Fish & Boat Commission to promote the Tank Farm.

ROAD DEPARTMENT:

Justin Cwynar told the Supervisors about some equipment that could be purchased by GHRIP. Ms. Matsco also stated that Kevin Kisow will need rakes, shovels and other tools to clean the trails on the Tank Farm. He could even cut the

